Syed Ali Adnan

Senior AD ICT Operations

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Ufone (PTML) , Ufone MSC, I-9 Islamabad

Email: saliadnan@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0992410001

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Ali Adnan is working as Senior AD ICT Operations in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Syed Ali Adnan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computer Science COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan MCS in Computer Science Hazara University , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
	2004 - 2006
BSc in Math & Physics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1998
Experience	
Senior AD ICT Operations NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Network Administrator NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2019 - 2023
	2019 - 2023 2011 - 2019
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies Network Administrator	
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies Network Administrator NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies LAN Administrator	2011 - 2019